
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Lynchpin Sidewalk 
2016-025 

Date: 10/08/2015 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 
1. This will be awarded based on the Base Bid not the Base Bid and the alternates correct? 
The award will be based on the low bid for all base and alternates to be awarded. Alternates will be 
awarded in alphabetical order A-B. A revised bid sheet is attached.  
 
2. How does the 7% DBE requirement work with the Alternates?  Is it 7% of the Base Bid?  Do we need 
to have 7% based on the Base Bid and the Alternates?   
The 7% is on the Base Bid and Alternates.  
 
3. In the Bid Documents PM-9 has a line to check that says “This firm will perform all construction with 
its own employees and, therefore, is not require to solicit quotations.”  There is a 7% DBE 
requirement.  If we check this and self -perform are we exempt from soliciting DBEs? 
No.  Selecting this box does not waive the contractor’ responsibility to meet the 7% DBE 
requirement.  
 
4. How was 7% DBE derived?  It may have nothing to do with money but other projects of more money 
aren’t this high. 
This percentage is derived by multiple factors such as the engineers probable cost, location of 
project, DBE’s within a 75 mile radius of project site and items of work.  
 
5. In the event of a snow event during the performance of the project, who is responsible for snow 
removal? Will VDOT need to approve any delay or snow removal work if this happens and how will that 
process work?  
No snow removal is required for sidewalk work. City of Lynchburg will plow streets. Any delays 
over the allowed as set in the inclement weather calendar located in the PM, will be considered 
additional snow days if warranted. 
 
6. Who is responsible for the Cherry trees listed in the bid? 
Contractor is responsible for all tree plantings. 
 
7. REVISED DRAWINGS DATED JULY 2015 ARE POSTED WITH AND CONSIDERED PART 
OF THIS ADDENDUM.  
 
8. What can the City provide to ensure the contractor that the plans are VDOT approved to prevent any 
loss to the contractor while in the performance of this project?  
Plans have been VDOT approved. 
 
9.  Please clarify the detectable warning plate size?  
Yes. Refer to City of Lynchburg Manual of Specifications, Detail 25-16-2. 
 



10. Is there a project sign spec? 
 Yes. Refer to City of Lynchburg Manual of Specifications, Detail 25-25. 
 
11. In the event of conflict in specifications, which ones prevail: The City specifications or VDOT 
specifications?  
This project is Federally funded and must be administered by way of the Local Administered 
Projects (LAP) Manual established by VDOT. 
 
12. Will any change orders be issued per the City specifications or VDOT specifications? 
Please refer to the Local Administered Projects (LAP) Manual, Chapter 13. 
 
13. Will the contract be awarded based on lump sum or unit pricing? 
The contract for this project will be awarded based on the total bid of unit prices. 
 
14. Will the City consider increasing the project completion time? 
The City has increased the project completion time from the previous 100 days as posted in the PM, 
to 150 days. 
 
15. Does the city anticipate any rock in this project? 
No borings have been performed. If any rock is encountered, there is a unit price for it. 
 
16. Is there any specification in the LAP manual or per VDOT that states a specific percentage of the 
project that the GC shall complete? 
The LAP (Locally Administered Projects) Manual chapter 17, states that the contractor must meet 
the DBE goals required for this project. 
 
17. Civil Rights documentation for this project is attached to this addendum.  
 
18. A revised bid sheet is attached. The following line items have been revised to show as Lump 
Sum (LS) quantities.  

Base Bid: Miscellaneous Section: 
Mobilization, 
M-2 Quality Control Testing 
M-3 Traffic Control 
M-4 Survey Stakeout.  

 
 Alternate A: Miscellaneous Section: 
 M-2 Quality Control Testing 
 M-3 Traffic Control 
 M-4 Survey Stakeout 
  
 Alternate B: Miscellaneous Section: 
 M-4 Quality Control Testing 
 M-5 Traffic Control 
 M-6 Survey Stakeout 
  
 
 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   



          ADDENDUM #1 REVISED BID SHEET  
 

Lisa Moss, CPPB, VCA 
Procurement Division 
City of Lynchburg 
Third Floor, City Hall 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia 24504 

 
Dear Ms. Moss: 

 
The undersigned, as bidder, hereby declares that the only persons interested in this bid as principal, or principals, is 
or  are named herein and that no person other than herein mentioned has any interest in  this bid or  in  the 
Construction Agreement to be entered into; that this bid is made without connection with any other person, 
company, or parties making a bid; and that it is in all respects fair and in good faith, without collusion or fraud. 

 
The undersigned, having visited and examined the site and having carefully studied all the Contract Documents, 
including without limitation, all drawings and specifications pertaining to the “Lynchpin Sidewalk” for the City of 
Lynchburg, Virginia, hereby proposes to furnish all labor, equipment, materials, and services and to perform all 
operations necessary to execute and complete the Work required for the project, in strict accordance with the 
Contract Documents, including the Project Manual, Technical Specifications, and Drawings, the VDOT Road and 
Bridge Standards, the guidelines of the Locally Administered Projects (LAP) Manual and the City of Lynchburg 
Manual of Specifications and Details 2014 together with Addenda numbered   through issued 
during  bidding  period  and  hereby  acknowledged,  subject  to  the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  Construction 
Agreement. 

 

Lynchpin Industrial Center Sidewalk - Opinion of Probable Cost 
(Jefferson Ridge Parkway from R.R. to Ramsey Place) 

 
 

BASE BID 
 

 
 

DEMOLITION 

 
ITEM NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY

UNIT 
PRICE 

 
AMOUNT

 

 
 

DM-1 

REMOVE EXISTING EARTH FOR 
SIDEWALK, RAMP AND BASE 
REPLACEMENT 

 
 

CY

 
 

417.00

   

 

DM-2 
 

REMOVE EXISTING CURB LF 69.00    

 

DM-3 
 

ROCK EXCAVATION CY 5.00 
   

   
SUBTOTAL 

 

 

C&G , SIDEWALKS, WALLS 

 
ITEM NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY

UNIT 
PRICE 

 
AMOUNT

 
CG-1 

NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK (4" 
THICK and STONE BASE) SY 1,400.00 

   

 
CG-2 

 
HANDICAP RAMP WITH STONE BASE EA 8.00 

   

 
 

  PM - 3 



PM - 4 

   

SELECT EARTH BACKFILL CY 50.00
   

CG-4 PERMANENT SEEDING SY 300.00    

   
SUBTOTAL 

 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 
ITEM NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY

UNIT 
PRICE 

 
AMOUNT

 

M-1 
 

STREET TREES EA 18.00
   

 
M-2 

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING PER 
VDOT SPECIFICATIONS LS 1.00 

   

 

M-3 
 

TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1.00 
   

 

M-4 
 

SURVEY STAKEOUT LS 1.00 
   

     
SUBTOTAL 

 

   

MOBILIZATION LS 
     

     
SUBTOTAL 

 

     

   
TOTAL BASE BID 

 

 
CG-3 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Note: 1. Contractor shall verify quantities to his own satisfaction prior to placing bid. 

 
Lynchpin Industrial Center Sidewalk - Opinion of Probable Cost 

(Ramsey Place) 

ALTERNATE A 

 

 
 

DEMOLITION 

 

ITEM NO. 
 

DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY Unit Price 
 

Amount
 

DM-1 
 
REMOVE EXISTING CURB LF 695.00 

   

 
DM-2 

REMOVAL OF EXISTING DWY 
ENTRANCE ON RAMSEY PLACE EA 1.00 

   

 
DM-3 

PAVEMENT REMOVAL ALONG 
RAMSEY PLACE SY 350.00 

   

   
SUBTOTAL 

 

 

C&G , SIDEWALKS, WALLS 

 
ITEM NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY Unit Price 

 
Amount

 
CG-1 

 
NEW 5' FACEDOWN SIDEWALK SY 428.00

   

 
CG-2 

 
NEW TYPE A - TRECH PATCH SY 78 

   



PM - 5 

 

   
SUBTOTAL 

 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 
ITEM NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION UNIT

QUANTIT 
Y

Unit 
Price 

 
Amount

 

M-1 
 

STREET TREES EA 3.00
   

 
M-2 

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING PER VDOT 
SPECIFICATIONS LS 1.00 

   

 

M-3 
 

TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1.00 
   

 

M-4 
 

SURVEY STAKEOUT LS 1.00 
   

     
SUBTOTAL 

 

      TOTAL ALTERNATE 
A 

 

 

Note: 1. Contractor shall verify quantities to his own satisfaction prior to placing bid. 
 
 

Lynchpin Industrial Center Sidewalk - Opinion of Probable Cost 
(Jefferson Ridge Parkway from Ramsey Place to End) 

ALTERNATE B 
 
 
 

DEMOLITION 

 
ITEM NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY

Unit 
Price 

 
Amount

 

 
 

DM-1 

REMOVE EXISTING EARTH FOR 
SIDEWALK, RAMP AND BASE 
REPLACEMENT 

 
 

CY

 
 

149.00

   

 
DM-2 

 
REMOVE EXISTING CURB LF 36.00 

   

           

   
SUBTOTAL 

 

 

C&G , SIDEWALKS, WALLS 

 
ITEM NO. 

 
DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY

 
Unit Price Amount

 
CG-1 

NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK (4" 
THICK and STONE BASE) SY 1,266.00 

   

 
CG-4 

HANDICAP RAMP WITH STONE 
BASE EA 3.00 

   

 

 
 
 

CG-5 

SEGMENTED BLOCK RETAINING 
WALL 
(INCLUDING DESIGN, 
FOUNDATION BLOCK AND CAPS) 

 
 
 

SF 

 
 
 

144.00 

   

 
CG-6 

 
SELECT EARTH BACKFILL CY 45.00 

   

 
CG-7 

 
PERMANENT SEEDING SY 270.00 

   



PM - 6 

 

   
TOTAL ALTERNATE B 

 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

ITEM NO. 
 

DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY
 

Unit Price Amount
 

M-1 
 

PROJECT SIGN EA 1.00 
   

 

M-2 
 

STREET TREES EA 3.00 
   

 

M-3 
 

GUARDRAIL RELOCATION EA 1.00 
   

 
M-4 

QUALITY CONTROL TESTING PER 
VDOT SPECIFICATIONS LS 1.00 

   

 

M-5 
 

TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 1.00 
   

 

M-6 
 

SURVEY STAKEOUT LS 1.00 
   

     
SUBTOTAL

 

 

     
TOTAL ALTERNATE B 

 

       

TOTAL BID AMOUNT TO INCLUDE BASE AND ALTERNATES:$  

 

Note: 1. Contractor shall verify quantities to his own satisfaction prior to placing bid. 
 
 
 

It is understood and agreed that the Owner, in protecting its best interests, reserves the right to reject any or all bids 
or waive any defects.  Any changes, erasures, modifications, deletions in the bid form, or alternate proposals not 
specified in the Advertisement for Bids may make the bid irregular and subject to rejection. 

 
Contractors will indicate a unit price for each item listed below.  If the Construction Agreement is for a lump sum 
price, unless clearly and specifically indicated otherwise in the Contract Documents, all unit prices only apply to 
changes in the Work.  The listed bid items are to contain all necessary costs required for completion of the Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents. 

 
If the Construction Agreement is for unit prices and not for a lump sum price, it is understood that all quantities 
listed on the following pages are estimated quantities, and the Owner reserves the right to raise, lower, or eliminate 
any quantity or item, and in any case, the unit prices shall be used in determining partial and final payment.  It is 
further understood that costs to cover all components of the Work as described in the Contract Documents are 
included in this bid, even in cases where specific line items are not identified. 

 
We are properly equipped to execute all work of the character and extent required by the Contract Documents, and 
we will enter into the Construction Agreement for the execution and completion of the Work in accordance with the 
Contract Documents 

 
Enclosed  herewith  is  the  following  Security,  offered  as  assurance  that  the  undersigned  will  enter  into  the 
Construction Agreement for the execution and completion of the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents: 

 
Bidder's Certified Check issued by                                                                           (name of bank) 

 

in the amount of:  $  (5% of Base Bid amount) 



PM - 7 

Bidder’s Bid Bond for 5% of Base Bid Amount Issued by    
(name of surety authorized to do business in Virginia). 
 
The undersigned hereby agrees, if awarded the Construction Agreement, to execute and deliver to the City within 
ten (10) days after his receipt of the Notice of Award, a performance bond and a payment bond, in forms 
satisfactory to the City, from sureties authorized to do business in Virginia satisfactory to the City, in the amount of 
one hundred (100) percent of the Base Bid. 
 
The undersigned further agrees that, in case of failure on his part to execute the said Construction Agreement within 
the ten (10) days after written notice being given on the award of the Construction Agreement or the failure to 
deliver the required performance and payment bonds within the ten (10) days, the monies payable by the Security 
accompanying this bid shall be paid to the City of Lynchburg, Virginia, as liquidated damages for such failure; 
otherwise the Security accompanying this Bid shall be returned to the undersigned. 
 
The undersigned further certifies that this bid is not the result of, or affected by, any act of collusion with another 
person engaged in the same line of business, or any act punishable under the Virginia Governmental Frauds Act, or 
other law. 
 
This bid remains valid and may not be withdrawn for a period of 60 days from this date. 

 

 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
CONTRACTOR 

 

 
 

DATE 
 
 
 
 
 

ADDRESS 
 

 
TELEPHONE 

BY:   

ITS:   
(Title) 




